From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 3/25/2011 6:47:41 PM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'fri@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Hearing on 3/28/11 in R.11-02-019

Has there been a change in plans ? Can you confirm or deny ? Thx

From: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 06:38 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: Hearing on 3/28/11 in R.11-02-019

Brian,

I don't if you've heard yet, but you and | may need to come in this weekend and prepare for the hearing
after all. Minkin didn't change the scope of the proceeding. Joe is trying 1o see if some amended
instructions can be issued, but right now we're on the hook. We may be asked to call Paul, but I'm not
sure what he can do.

Tom

From: Malkin, Joseph [mailto:jmalkin@orrick.com]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:05 PM

To: Park, Hyun; Bottorff, Thomas E; Hartman, Sanford (Law)
Cc: Weed, Michael C (Law); Hairston, Eric

Subject: FW: Hearing on 3/28/11 in R.11-02-019

From: Minkin, Angela K. [mailto:angela.minkin@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:50 PM

To: wschmidt@buckeye.com; scittad@nicor.com; justin.brown@swgas.com;
STomkins@semprautilities.com; npedersen@hanmor.com; bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov;
douglas.porter@sce.com; cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov; rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; Peleo,
Marion; austin.yang@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org; cpj@pge.com; jipc@pge.com; Malkin,
Joseph; PGE Mannheim, Bill; PGE Cherry, Brian; smeyers@meyersnave.com;
pucservice@dralegal.org; bmcc@mccarthylaw.com; Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com;
westgas@aol.com; wwester@smud.org; ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com;
jason.dubchak@niskags.com; AGL9@pge.com; cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com;
grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org; gclark@lodistorage.com; jheckler@levincap.com;
karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org; ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com;
rrussell@lodistorage.com; tcollier@buckeye.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
regrelcpuccases@pge.com; andrewgay@arcassetltd.com; kmmj@pge.com;
christy.berger@swgas.com; galen.denio@swgas.com; jim.mathews@swgas.com;
priscila.castillo@lawp.com; robert.pettinato@ladwp.com; GHealy@semprautilities.com;
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JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com; centralfiles@semprautilities.com;
RCavalleri@SempraUtilities.com; DNg@semprautilities.com; RPrince@SempraUtilities.com;
jcorralejo@lbcgla.org; klatt@energyattorney.com; douglass@energyattorney.com;
case.admin@sce.com; gloria.ing@sce.com; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; jleslie@luce.com;
marcie.milner@shell.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; laura@messimer.com;
faith.mabuhayaliliance@gmail.com; gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov;
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Como, Joe; bfinkelstein@turn.org; d1ct@pge.com; filings@a-
klaw.com; kck5@pge.com; sis@a-klaw.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com;
cem@newsdata.com; RobertGnaizda@gmail.com; JALR@pge.com; Service@spurr.org;
bstrottman@meyersnave.com; lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org;
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; ttutt@smud.org;
kelder@aspeneg.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; dgenasci@DayCarterMurphy.com;
Cauguiran, Aimee; Reiger, J. Jason; Alfton, Joyce; Lee, Kelly C.; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Tisdale,
Matthew; Penney, Paul A.; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Hearing on 3/28/11 in R.11-02-019

Parties:

I am sending this e-maii on behalf of Commissioner Mike Fiorio. The Commission issued an
Order to Show Cause on March 24, 2011 (D.11-03-047;
http:/idocs.cpuc.ca.qov/PUBLISHED/FINAL DECISION/132619.him). That decision set the scope
of a hearing to be held on Monday, March 28, 2011 at 10:00 a.m. On March 24, 2011, Pacific Gas
and Electric Company (PG&E) filed a Stipulation Re Order to Show Cause, signed by
Commission Staff and PG&E: htip://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/STP/132626.htm. That stipulation
will also be addressed at the hearing on Monday.

Angela Minkin,

Interim Chief of Staff

Commissioner Fiorio's Office
California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1573

ang@cpuc.ca.gov

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)

SB GT&S 0460323


mailto:JLSalazar@Sempralltilities.com
mailto:centralfiles@semprautilities.com
mailto:RCavaileri@Sempralltilities.com
mailto:DNg@semprautilities.com
mailto:RPrince@Sempralltilities.com
mailto:jcorraiejo@ibcgla.org
mailto:klatt@energyattorney.com
mailto:douglass@energyattorney.com
mailto:case.admin@sce.com
mailto:gioria.ing@sce.com
mailto:Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com
mailto:jleslie@luce.com
mailto:marcie.milner@shell.com
mailto:CentraiFiles@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:laura@messimer.com
mailto:faith.mabuhayaiiiance@gmail.com
mailto:gcaidwell@sanbruno.ca.gov
mailto:kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov
mailto:mdjoseph@adamsbroadweil.com
mailto:bfinkelstein@turn.org
mailto:d1ct@pge.com
mailto:filings@a-klaw.com
mailto:filings@a-klaw.com
mailto:kck5@pge.com
mailto:sis@a-klaw.com
mailto:bcragg@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:cem@newsdata.com
mailto:RobertGnaizda@gmail.com
mailto:J4LR@pge.com
mailto:Service@spurr.org
mailto:bstrottman@meyersnave.com
mailto:iencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org
mailto:dmarcus2@sbcgiobai.net
mailto:tomb@crossborderenergy.com
mailto:ttutt@smud.org
mailto:keider@aspeneg.com
mailto:atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com
mailto:dgenasci@DayCarterMurphy.com
http://docs.cpuc.ca.aov/PUBLISHED/FINAL_DEClSION/132619.htmb
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFlLE/STP/132626.htm
mailto:ang@cpuc.ca.gov

addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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